
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 8/13/2013 10:01:12 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: Re: Contracted Aircraft Incident 

National Transpiration Safety Board! 

On Aug 13, 2013, at 9:50 PM, "Doll, Laura" < Sip ge.com> wrote: 

Fyi, latest. 

From: Yura, Jane 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 05:40 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Yee, Frances 
Subject: FW: Contracted Aircraft Incident 

From: Soto, Jesus (SVP) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 5:22 PM 
To: Officers - Ail 

Redacted Cc: Soto, Jesus (SVP); 
Curtin, Michael; Limberg, Linda; I Redacted 
Subject: Contracted Aircraft Incident 

Cowsert Chapman, Christine; 

Team: 

I am notifying you of an incident that occurred today at approximately 11:40 am 
with a contract fixed wing aircraft that resulted in (2) fatalities while performing 
aerial patrolling for our Gas Operations. No PG&E employees were involved in 
this incident. 

The plane crash occurred (6) miles southwest of Paradise, CA (near Chico) 



which also sparked a vegetation fire. We are making internal & external 
notifications associated with this incident and will cooperate fully with the 
National Transpiration Safety Board (NTSB) in the investigation of this 
incident. 

We will be standing down on all aerial patrol activities for the next (2) days. 
Please contact me directly if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

J.Soto 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


